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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 8:37 AM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR
Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 28/12/2022

 
 
Dear Yan 
 
Kindly assist on one additional survey for today. Thanks. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. 

1 Zoom Autowerks  15 Kaki Bukit Road 4, Bartley Biz Centre #01-53  Elin Cai 94507920 
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Thanks 
Best Regards 
ANDY SEAH 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 

 
 
 
 

From: Seah, Andy  
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 6:06 PM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) 
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 28/12/2022 
 
 
 
Dear Celine and Yan 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no.

1 ONE GARAGE PTE LTD  8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03 – 33 Premier  9118 8490   Hao
2 MS Car Auto Pte Ltd 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-07 Singapore 415875 Desmond 6385 1838

 
 
 
Thanks. 
Best Regards, 
Andy Seah 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 

you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and 

any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly 

prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data 

protection policy  


